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Sound point 4.

The Hog Market —

In the north east corner of the market place
was the entrance to Castle Street until 1974
when it became the entrance to a shopping
centre. The fine looking redbrick building on
the opposite side of the market place was in
1937 the Palace Union Cinema Theatre.
Next door was Messr. Rayners’ drapers
shop where a fire broke out one evening.
The Fire Brigade made a smart turn out,
accessing the seat of the blaze through the
theatre entrance. Mr. Byrne the theatre
manager, in order to avoid a panic,
continued the performance without a break.
While the firemen worked the projector could
be heard running and the audience enjoying
the programme. They left at the usual hour
to discover a fire which had burnt a shop at
the entrance to the theatre was now under
control.

Sound point 5. Market Place north
side —

On the opposite side of the market place
was old Banbury Gaol which had 3 peculiar
shaped gable windows. In 1937 the property
occupied by Messrs. Hill & Rowney were

‘UMO} 8y} 0] ddueud |ediouud ay) ulewsal
pINOM pue uay} sem jeym o} ppe Ajpealb pjnom
‘Buip|ing juepodwi UE YONS 8}EPOWIWOIJE PINOM

‘olignd ayj o3 Buibuojaq ‘19a.1g abpug ul aoeds
uado siy} 1ybnoy) sem I 0G8| U] ‘SIedA [eianas

10} Jybnos sem Buip|ing UISPOW SI0W B 10}
3)is 9|qeyns Jsow 8y “yS§8| Ul }ing ‘|leH umo]
(mau) ay} spueis 19a.1g abpug Jo a1usd ay) u|

‘uolje)s 8y} 0} IXaU PadNPOJUI SEM JoxJew

3[)Ied B USYM LEGL Ul PaSEaD 19al)s 8y} Ul
a[eo Buipes] s8N J0) 818Y P|OS Sem ajjeD

—Jre4 mo9 ayy -z juiod punog

directed by the Borough Surveyor to shore

up the front of the building with timber, as
ominous cracks had appeared in stonework on
the second storey. As a result 2 of the windows
had to be removed. This building had previously
housed the Blue Coat School in the top storey
between 1705 and 1817, with the gaol below.

Sound point 6.
Cornhill -

This was the site of the Banbury Cross until it's
destruction in 1601 by the Puritans. The Vine
Tavern behind the impressive frontage of the
Corn Exchange was closed in 1960.

In January 1888 some workmen were
endeavouring to find a leakage of gas from pipes
in Cornhill. The ground had been opened up in
several places, one of the men took a light to
find the leak when the escaping gas ignited with
a loud report. The Corn Exchange was violently
shaken, as were the nearby houses, and there
was a rush of people to ascertain the cause of
the explosion. Fortunately no damage was done
to life or property.
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 Oxfordshire County Council

Sound point 7.
Bottom of Butchers’ Row —

Here is the corner of the Great Tchure leading
from the Market Place into High Street. Across
the Market Place was a building occupied for
many years by Messr. Broughton and Wilks,
agricultural merchants. In September 1939 Mr
Broughton, who resided at 39a committed
suicide, and his body was recovered from the
canal.
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Sound point 8.
Market Day —

It was a really nice friendly place, on Thursdays
you would meet everybody, not just from the
town centre but all the country buses used to
come in, and people from villages still come in
on Thursdays because it's what they are used
to. They would visit the various cafes, many
were situated round the market place, for a cup
of tea and a sticky bun or lunch if they could
afford it. A very social place in the 1960s.
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